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Memorandum
To: The IC Group (and others interested)
From: Lynn Conway

Subject: Seminar Announcement

On Tuesday, November 21, from 1:30-3:00 p.m. in room 39-400,
Richard Lyon, Member of the Research Staff, Xerox PARC will
be giving a seminar titled:

VLSI Implementation of Speech Processing Functions

Abstract:

The cost of implementation of special-purpose signal processing
hardware has been rapidly decreasing in recent years under the
influence of new technologies. Very Large Scale Integration
now enables the design and construction of digital filters and
other signal processing structures at costs low enough to spur
an applications revolution.

At Xerox PARC, speech recognition has been the motivating
application for the development of several new integrated
subsystems for speech processing. The predicted low replication
costs for VLSI systems has had a major impact on the design of
the speech processing algorithms, and on the architecture and
design of the integrated hardware subsystems which implement

the algorithms.

An overview of the Xerox PARC speech recognition project will
be presented. The design of some of the integrated speech
processing subsystems will be described, including the design
of a single chip digital filterbank and its on-chip memory
subsystem.
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